
 

 

Meeting 2 - Title IA Improving Programs 
SWRSD Parent Advisory Committee Meeting 

October 28, 2024, immediately after Meeting 1 

 
Zoom Link: https://us06web.zoom.us/s/85126890118  Phone Dial In: 1 719 359 4580   
Meeting ID: 851 2689 0118     Meeting ID: 851 2689 0118 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Public Comment 

a. Read public comment instructions 
b. List those wishing to make public comment. First and last name and community. 
c. Open for public comment by calling on each person. 

4. Approval of Agenda 
5. Approval of Minutes from February 26, 2024 Title IA Meeting 
6. Reports & Feedback 

a. Program Overview 
i. Notable changes 
ii. School Improvement Schools & Plans - https://www.swrsd.org/Page/1 
iii. Title IA Schoolwide Plans on website - https://www.swrsd.org/Page/1 

b. Application & Budget - Notable changes 
c. Annual Parent Notifications 
d. Parent Consultation Packet 

7. Action Items 
e. Recommendations 

8. Adjournment 
 

MISSION STATEMENT: The Southwest Region School District is committed to all students 
receiving an education that continuously affirms human diversity, that validates the history and 
culture of all ethnic groups, that is based on high expectation for academic success for every 
student, and that encourages students and parents’ active participation. 
 
SCHOOL BOARD GOALS: 
● Cultural Programs 
● Academic Growth for All 
● Life-Ready Programs 
● Strong, Dedicated Staff 
● Community Involvement 

 

Jon Clouse
1



 

 

Resources 
● Minutes from February 26, 2024 Title IA Meeting 
● 24-25 Program Details 
● 24-25 Budget 
● 24-25 Annual Parent Notifications 
● 24-25 Parent Consultation Packet 
● 24-25 Schoolwide Plans (website - found on individual school sites - 

https://www.swrsd.org/Page/1)  
● 24-25 School Success Plan (website - found on individual school sites - 

https://www.swrsd.org/Page/1) 
 
 
 

SWRSD PAC - Public Comment Instructions 

Dear Parents, Guardians, Staff and Community Members, 

First, thank you for attending this evening and please note that since this is a public meeting, just a 
reminder that we must adhere to Article VI, Item 8 of the SWRSD PAC Procedures and to Alaska 
State Statute (29.20.020) regarding public comment. 

In providing your public comment, please ensure that you utilize the following as guidelines: 

Provide first and last name 

Testimony is limited to five minutes in length 

Comments may not identify, reference or include complaints against any specific employee of 
the Southwest Region School District or member of the SWRSD PAC. 

Lastly, please know that we appreciate you taking the time to voice your opinions, but that we must 
follow various protocols. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Jon Clouse
2



Southwest Region School District
Parent Advisory Committee Title IA Meeting Minutes
February 26, 2024 immediately following the Annual Meeting

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Mary Andrew, Chair at 10:46 am

2. Roll Call
Members Present: Excused Absent:
Mary Andrew, Member, New Stuyahok Teresa Ayojiak , Member, Manokotak
Shellie Aloysius, Member, Aleknagik
Betty Gardiner, Member, Clarks Point
Germaine Eningowuk, Member, Togiak
Christian Valdez, Member, Ekwok
Nolan Foster, Member, Twin Hills

Guests in Attendance:
Gusty Ilutsik, Aleknagik Tribal Council Member
Allen Ilutsik, Aleknagik Tribal Council Administrator
Dianna Schollmeier, Migrant Education Coordinator
Jon Clouse, Federal Programs Director

3. Public Comment
No public comment

5. Approval of Agenda
Germaine Eningowuk moved to approve the agenda with a second by Shelly Aloysius. Motion
carried.

6. Reports & Feedback
District staff gave oral reports to support the resources presented at the meeting.

● Germaine Eningowuk commented that if a school is offering after school programs, it
would be great to offer it to all grade levels.

4. Approval of Minutes for Title IA Meeting on April 21, 2023
 Germaine Eningowuk moved to approve the minutes with a second by Shelly Aloysius. Motion
 carried.

Jon Clouse
3



7. Action Items
There were no recommendations so no action needed.

8. Next Meeting Date
To be determined through a survey of SWRSDPAC members

9. Adjournment
Germaine Eningowuk motioned to adjourn with a second by Shellie Aloysius. Adjourned at 11:02
am.

Mary Andrew, SWRSDPAC President Date

Christian Valdez, SWRSDPAC Secretary Date

Jon Clouse
4



Jon Clouse
Title IA and School Improvement Overview

Jon Clouse
5



Jon Clouse
6



Title IA Program Overview 
 
Purpose: To increase the achievement of all students, particular those who are economically 
disadvantaged.   
 
Information: Schools with at least 40% poverty are eligible to operate as schoolwide, which 
requires a schoolwide plan for improving achievement.  A Title I Schoolwide school is allowed 
to consolidate funds from other sources to create a schoolwide program of increased 
achievement. These funds are used to employ various personnel including instructional aides and 
district specialists, purchase and implement supplemental curriculum, enhance lines of 
communication with parents and staff, provide professional development, and afford the 
opportunity for after school programs and parent involvement activities. 
 
Notable Changes: Title IA funds were used to support the summer school programs at each 
school this past summer. This resulted in less carry-over funds for this year.  The Title IA budget 
is absorbing all instructional aide wages and benefits. There have been an increase in teacher 
recruiting costs.  A half-time curriculum specialist has been hired to support the implementation 
of new and current curriculum. Two academic interventionist positions were eliminated. 
 
Title IA - School Activities 
The FY24 Title IA grants have been closed out and we are moving on to the new school year. 
Every school has a Title IA allocation that had been used to support after school programs or 
tutoring, as well as, parent engagement activities.  Title IA site teams will present their Title IA 
budget at a public meeting to get feedback and start using those funds to support student 
learning.  The Title IA budget must be aligned with the goals in the Title IA Schoolwide plan 
that each Title IA team developed last year.  Everything supported by the Title IA grant at the 
school level is documented in the Title IA Schoolwide plan.  All of our schools are eligible for 
schoolwide Title IA services, which means all students in the school are eligible for Title IA 
services regardless of socioeconomic status.  Four of our schools have already developed a Title 
IA budget with their CSC or parent group. 
 
Title IA - School Accountability (Index Scores) 
Districts are still waiting on the 2023-24 school accountability worksheets. The accountability 
system has three main components including long-term goals, the new accountability indicators, 
and annual meaningful differentiation of schools (an index score from zero to 100 based on the 
indicators).  This data is used to identify any additional schools for improvement. 
 
State Assessment Information 
There are a number of required statewide assessment that school districts and students take in 
order to measure what student know, what students can do, and to ensure accountability for 
schools and districts.  Below is information on teach of those statewide assessments.   

• For more detailed information, please go to the state website 
at: https://education.alaska.gov/assessments 

• Results of the various state assessments for our schools can be found 
at:  https://education.alaska.gov/assessments/results 

  

Jon Clouse
7



Title IA School Improvement Overview 
 
Purpose: The School Improvement grant is designed for districts schools that have been 
identified as needing comprehensive support and interventions (CSI) or targeted support and 
interventions (ATSI).   CSI schools are identified either by a graduation rate of less than 66.7% 
or are 5% of the lowest performing schools in the state based on the annual accountability 
measures.  TSI schools are identified based on the growth of consistently underperforming 
subgroups based on the annual accountability measures. The goals of the grant are to provide 
additional support in the areas of greatest need as determined by a needs assessment.  Based on 
2018-19 data, Togiak School has been identified as a CSI based on graduation rate only, while 
Twin Hills and William Sonny Nelson schools have been identified as CSI schools under the 5% 
lowest performing Title I schools. Based on the 2021-22 data, Manokotak Nunaniq School has 
been identified as ATSI for the Alaska Native subgroup. 
 
Process: 
Once a school is identified, a School Success Team is identified for the purpose of completing a 
comprehensive needs assessment, developing an action plan, implementing and checking the 
progress of that plan, and sending information about progress to the community.  This is a three 
year process so the plan is a three year plan.  This team meets routinely throughout the year and 
is made up of staff, parents, and students. 
 

• Togiak, Twin Hills, and William Sonny Nelson Schools are entering their second year of 
implementation of a school success plan that is unique to each of their identified needs.   

 
• Manokotak Nunaniq School is in its first year of ATSI and will complete a needs 

assessment and develop a plan of implementation.  
 
 
 

Jon Clouse
8



Jon Clouse
Title IA  Application Details

Jon Clouse
9



Jon Clouse
10



Pr
og

ra
m

 D
et

ai
ls

So
ut

hw
es

t R
eg

io
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t (

45
) P

ub
lic

 S
ch

oo
l D

is
tr

ic
t -

 F
Y 

20
25

 - 
ES

EA
 C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 - 

Re
v 

0 
- T

itl
e 

I-
A

Pu
rp

os
e 

of
 T

itl
e 

I-
A

Th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 T

itl
e 

I-A
 is

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

ll 
ch

ild
re

n 
sig

ni
fic

an
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

a 
fa

ir,
 e

qu
ita

bl
e,

 a
nd

 h
ig

h-
qu

al
ity

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 a

nd
 to

 c
lo

se
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t g
ap

s. 
[S

ec
tio

n 
10

01
]

A
. T

itl
e 

I-
A

 T
ar

ge
te

d 
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
s 

- (
as

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
)

A
.1

. F
or

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s s

er
ve

d 
w

ith
 a

 ta
rg

et
ed

 a
ss

ist
an

ce
 p

ro
gr

am
 (m

ar
ke

d 
"T

A"
 o

n 
th

e 
Bu

ild
in

g 
El

ig
ib

ili
ty

 p
ag

e)
, d

es
cr

ib
e 

ho
w

 te
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 sc
ho

ol
 le

ad
er

s, 
in

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 p
ar

en
ts

, a
dm

in
ist

ra
to

rs
, p

ar
ap

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls,

 a
nd

 sp
ec

ia
liz

ed
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l s

up
po

rt 
pe

rs
on

ne
l, 

in
 sc

ho
ol

s o
pe

ra
tin

g 
a 

ta
rg

et
ed

 a
ss

ist
an

ce
 sc

ho
ol

pr
og

ra
m

, w
ill

 id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
m

os
t i

n 
ne

ed
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

s. 
Th

e 
ac

ad
em

ic
 c

rit
er

ia
 u

se
d 

to
 se

le
ct

 st
ud

en
ts

 to
 re

ce
iv

e 
Ti

tle
 I-

A 
se

rv
ic

es
 sh

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e

m
ul

tip
le

 so
ur

ce
s s

uc
h 

as
 st

ud
en

t p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
n 

lo
ca

l a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 st

at
e 

su
m

m
at

iv
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t i

n 
En

gl
ish

 L
an

gu
ag

e 
Ar

ts
 a

nd
 M

at
h 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s

in
 g

ra
de

s 3
-H

S.
 [S

ec
tio

n 
11

12
(b

)(9
)]  

So
ut

hw
es

t R
eg

io
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 d

oe
s n

ot
 h

av
e 

an
y 

ta
rg

et
ed

 a
ss

ist
an

ce
 sc

ho
ol

s.

A
.2

. P
ro

vi
de

 a
 g

en
er

al
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
ed

 se
rv

ic
es

 to
 st

ud
en

ts
 in

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s m

ar
ke

d 
as

 ta
rg

et
ed

 a
ss

ist
an

ce
. I

nc
lu

de
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

ty
pe

 a
nd

 ti
m

e 
of

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

, s
uc

h 
as

 in
-c

la
ss

 su
pp

or
t, 

pu
ll-

ou
t i

nt
er

ve
nt

io
ns

, b
ef

or
e 

or
 a

fte
r s

ch
oo

l p
ro

gr
am

s, 
su

m
m

er
 p

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

pr
of

es
sio

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

or
ed

uc
at

or
s. 

In
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r a

nd
 ty

pe
 o

f s
ta

ff 
fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

Ti
tle

 I-
A 

at
 e

ac
h 

sc
ho

ol
, a

s a
pp

lic
ab

le
. [

Se
ct

io
n 

11
12

(b
)(5

)]  
So

ut
hw

es
t R

eg
io

n 
Sc

ho
ol

 d
oe

s n
ot

 h
av

e 
an

y 
ta

rg
et

ed
 a

ss
ist

an
ce

 sc
ho

ol
s.

A
.3

. D
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
pr

oc
es

s f
or

 a
nn

ua
lly

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tin
g 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s o
f t

he
 se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 T

itl
e 

I-A
 in

 ta
rg

et
ed

 a
ss

ist
an

ce
 p

ro
gr

am
s a

nd
re

vi
sin

g 
th

os
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
n.

 [S
ec

tio
n 

11
15

(b
)(3

)]  
So

ut
hw

es
t R

eg
io

n 
Sc

ho
ol

 d
oe

s n
ot

 h
av

e 
an

y 
ta

rg
et

ed
 a

ss
ist

an
ce

 sc
ho

ol
s.

B.
 T

itl
e 

I-
A

 S
ch

oo
lw

id
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
- (

as
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

)

B.
1.

 P
ro

vi
de

 a
 g

en
er

al
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 h
ow

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
w

id
e 

pr
og

ra
m

s w
ill

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
ll 

lo
w

-a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 st

ud
en

ts
 in

 a
ll 

su
bg

ro
up

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ec
on

om
ic

al
ly

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d 
st

ud
en

ts
, r

ac
ia

l/e
th

ni
c 

su
bg

ro
up

s, 
En

gl
ish

 le
ar

ne
rs

, s
tu

de
nt

s w
ith

 d
isa

bi
lit

ie
s, 

m
ig

ra
to

ry
 c

hi
ld

re
n,

 a
nd

 h
om

el
es

s s
tu

de
nt

s a
re

 re
ce

iv
in

g 
as

sis
ta

nc
e

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

ei
r l

ev
el

 o
f a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t. 

[S
ec

tio
n 

11
14

(b
)(7

)(A
)]  

Al
l o

f o
ur

 sc
ho

ol
s h

av
e 

cu
rre

nt
 sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
pl

an
s i

n 
pl

ac
e 

an
d 

on
 fi

le
 in

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 sc
ho

ol
 si

te
s a

nd
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t o
ffi

ce
 (o

n 
th

e 
di

st
ric

t w
eb

sit
e)

. A
ll 

of
th

es
e 

pl
an

s i
nc

lu
de

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s t

ha
t a

re
 in

 p
la

ce
 a

t t
he

 in
di

vi
du

al
 sc

ho
ol

 le
ve

l d
es

cr
ib

in
g 

ho
w

 lo
w

-a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 st

ud
en

ts
, i

n 
al

l s
ub

gr
ou

ps
, w

ill
 re

ce
iv

e 
as

sis
ta

nc
e 

to
im

pr
ov

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 le
ve

ls.
 T

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
 fo

r a
nn

ua
lly

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
an

d 
up

da
tin

g 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
pl

an
s i

s a
n 

on
go

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 y
ea

r a
t e

ac
h 

sc
ho

ol
an

d 
is 

m
on

ito
re

d 
at

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t l

ev
el

. T
he

 re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 re

vi
sio

n 
is 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 te

am
 a

nd
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t l

ea
de

rs
hi

p
te

am
. T

he
 d

ist
ric

t i
s u

sin
g 

th
e 

te
m

pl
at

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
D

EE
D

.

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 6

9/
23

/2
02

4 
3:

06
:2

6 
P

M

Jon Clouse
11



 CS
I 5

%
 S

ch
oo

ls 
ar

e 
us

in
g 

th
e 

D
EE

D
 S

uc
ce

ss
fu

l S
ch

oo
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

Ti
tle

 IA
 S

ch
oo

lw
id

e 
su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l d

oc
um

en
t. 

 T
he

se
 sc

ho
ol

s i
nc

lu
de

To
gi

ak
 S

ch
oo

l, 
Tw

in
 H

ill
s S

ch
oo

l, 
an

d 
W

ill
ia

m
 S

on
ny

 N
el

so
n 

Sc
ho

ol
.

 Th
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
w

id
e 

pl
an

s v
ar

y 
fro

m
 sc

ho
ol

 to
 sc

ho
ol

 b
ut

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
lis

t c
om

pr
ise

s m
an

y 
of

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 u
se

d 
to

 h
el

p 
lo

w
-

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
st

ud
en

ts
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

ei
r l

ev
el

 o
f a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t. 

Af
te

r s
ch

oo
l p

ro
gr

am
s t

ha
t t

ar
ge

t s
tu

de
nt

s w
ill

 sp
ec

ifi
c 

ac
ad

em
ic

 n
ee

ds
; o

ne
-o

n-
on

e 
an

d 
sm

al
l g

ro
up

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

; p
ro

gr
es

s m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

; d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f S

M
AR

T 
go

al
s f

or
 st

ud
en

ts
 o

r g
ro

up
s o

f s
tu

de
nt

s b
as

ed
 o

n 
st

ud
en

t p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 d
at

a.
Th

er
e 

is 
a 

fo
cu

s o
n 

al
ig

ni
ng

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 w

ith
 th

e 
D

ist
ric

t M
TS

S 
pl

an
 fo

r r
ea

di
ng

 w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 in

di
vi

du
al

ize
d 

re
ad

in
g 

pl
an

s f
or

 K
-5

 st
ud

en
ts

 a
s n

ee
de

d,
 m

ul
tip

le
sc

re
en

in
gs

, p
ro

gr
es

s m
on

ito
rin

g,
 a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

pa
re

nt
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n.
  P

BI
S 

an
d 

SE
L 

in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

re
 a

lso
 a

 fo
cu

s.

Th
e 

di
st

ric
t h

as
 se

le
ct

ed
 th

e 
"d

ist
ric

t d
et

er
m

in
ed

 P
PA

 a
m

ou
nt

" a
dd

re
ss

ed
 in

 th
e 

in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 fo
r c

om
pl

et
in

g 
th

e 
co

ns
ol

id
at

ed
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n.
 T

he
 P

PA
 a

m
ou

nt
s d

o
no

t c
or

re
sp

on
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

po
ve

rty
 le

ve
ls 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 th

e 
la

rg
e 

ra
ng

e 
in

 sc
ho

ol
 st

ud
en

t p
op

ul
at

io
n 

siz
es

 b
et

w
ee

n 
ou

r s
ch

oo
ls.

 In
 o

rd
er

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 e

qu
ita

bl
e

se
rv

ic
es

, t
he

 P
PA

 a
m

ou
nt

s a
re

 b
ig

ge
r f

or
 o

ur
 sm

al
le

r s
ch

oo
ls 

th
an

 o
ur

 la
rg

er
 sc

ho
ol

s r
eg

ar
dl

es
s o

f p
ov

er
ty

 le
ve

ls.

B.
2.

 P
ro

vi
de

 a
 g

en
er

al
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 T

itl
e 

I-A
 fu

nd
s a

t e
ac

h 
sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
sc

ho
ol

. [
Se

ct
io

n 
11

12
(b

)(5
)]  

Ea
ch

 sc
ho

ol
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

pa
re

nt
 a

nd
 fa

m
ily

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t p

la
nn

ed
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

 (s
ev

er
al

 e
ve

nt
s e

ac
h 

ye
ar

).

Th
e 

af
te

r s
ch

oo
l t

ut
or

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

s v
ar

y 
be

tw
ee

n 
sc

ho
ol

s. 
D

iff
er

en
ce

s i
nc

lu
de

 st
ud

en
ts

 se
rv

ed
, n

um
be

r o
f d

ay
s/

ho
ur

s o
f t

ut
or

in
g,

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
co

st
s,

an
de

xt
ra

-d
ut

y 
co

st
s. 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
sc

ho
ol

s t
ha

t h
av

e 
sim

ila
r p

ro
gr

am
s w

hi
ch

 a
re

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 g
en

er
al

 b
el

ow
:

A
le

kn
ag

ik
 S

ch
oo

l i
s a

 K
-1

2 
sc

ho
ol

 th
at

 se
rv

e 
ab

ou
t 2

2 
st

ud
en

ts
. T

he
 a

fte
r s

ch
oo

l p
ro

gr
am

 e
nr

ic
hm

en
t c

lu
b 

op
er

at
es

 o
nc

e 
a 

w
ee

k 
fo

r 1
 h

ou
r p

er
 se

ss
io

n 
pe

r
gr

ad
e 

sp
an

 (K
-1

2)
.  

Th
er

e 
is 

a 
1.

1 
FT

E 
pa

ra
pr

of
es

sio
na

l t
o 

su
pp

or
t i

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
in

 a
ca

de
m

ic
s a

nd
 Y

up
'ik

 S
tu

di
es

 c
ur

ric
ul

um
. S

ta
ff 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 th
e 

AS
D

N
sp

on
so

re
d 

M
TS

S 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 to
 su

pp
or

t t
he

 M
TS

S 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s. 
CH

AM
PS

 is
 th

e 
po

sit
iv

e 
be

ha
vi

or
 su

pp
or

t p
ro

gr
am

 b
ei

ng
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
.

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
M

TS
S 

w
ill

 a
lso

 b
e 

a 
fo

cu
s f

or
 st

af
f. 

Th
e 

AL
IC

E 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 o
f s

ch
oo

l s
af

et
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 S
up

pl
ie

s i
nc

lu
de

 b
as

ic
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n
su

pp
lie

s b
as

ed
 o

n 
st

ud
en

t n
ee

d;
 S

TE
M

 k
its

 o
r o

th
er

 si
m

ila
r i

te
m

s f
or

 e
nr

ic
hm

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

; b
oo

ks
 fo

r t
he

 li
br

ar
y;

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l s
up

pl
ie

s s
uc

h 
as

 p
ap

er
, p

en
ci

ls,
cr

ay
on

s, 
no

te
bo

ok
s, 

pe
ns

, m
an

ip
ul

at
iv

e,
 C

TE
 c

on
su

m
ab

le
s, 

et
c. 

 S
um

m
er

 sc
ho

ol
 w

ill
 b

e 
of

fe
re

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

w
ee

k 
of

 Ju
ly

 1
 - 

6,
 2

02
4.

Cl
ar

ks
 P

oi
nt

 S
ch

oo
l i

s a
 K

-1
2 

sc
ho

ol
 th

at
 se

rv
es

 a
bo

ut
 1

1 
st

ud
en

ts
.  

St
af

f p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 th

e 
AS

D
N

 sp
on

so
re

d 
M

TS
S 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 to

 su
pp

or
t t

he
 E

LA
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n.
Th

er
e 

is 
a 

1.
0 

FT
E 

pa
ra

pr
of

es
sio

na
l t

o 
su

pp
or

t i
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 T
he

 A
LI

CE
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 o
f s

ch
oo

l s
af

et
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

  S
up

pl
ie

s i
nc

lu
de

 b
as

ic
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n
su

pp
lie

s b
as

ed
 o

n 
st

ud
en

t n
ee

d;
 S

TE
M

 k
its

 o
r o

th
er

 si
m

ila
r i

te
m

s f
or

 e
nr

ic
hm

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

; b
oo

ks
 fo

r t
he

 li
br

ar
y;

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l s
up

pl
ie

s s
uc

h 
as

 p
ap

er
, p

en
ci

ls,
cr

ay
on

s, 
no

te
bo

ok
s, 

pe
ns

, m
an

ip
ul

at
iv

es
, s

up
pl

ie
s f

or
 a

 w
el

l-r
ou

nd
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
(p

hy
sic

al
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 sc
ie

nc
e,

 a
nd

 so
ci

al
 st

ud
ie

s)
. A

dd
iti

on
al

 su
pp

lie
s t

o 
ad

dr
es

s
in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l n

ee
ds

 o
ut

lin
ed

 in
 in

di
vi

du
al

ize
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 p
la

ns
 su

ch
 a

s n
ot

eb
oo

ks
, p

he
no

m
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

su
pp

lie
s, 

de
co

di
ng

 su
pp

lie
s, 

et
c. 

Th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 is

 p
ar

tn
er

in
g

w
ith

 th
e 

Sa
ga

yu
q 

Tr
ib

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 se
nd

 st
ud

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
AF

N
 C

on
ve

nt
io

n 
in

 A
nc

ho
ra

ge
 in

 O
ct

ob
er

, 2
02

4.
  T

he
 sc

ho
ol

 w
ill

 b
e 

pa
y 

fo
r t

w
o 

ch
ap

er
on

es
 fo

r t
hi

s t
rip

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
st

ud
en

ts
 re

ce
iv

e 
a 

w
el

l-r
ou

nd
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n.

Tw
in

 H
ill

s 
Sc

ho
ol

 is
 a

 K
-1

2 
sc

ho
ol

s t
ha

t s
er

ve
s a

bo
ut

 2
2 

st
ud

en
ts

.  
St

ud
en

ts
 in

 6
th

 th
ro

ug
h 

8t
h 

gr
ad

e 
ha

ve
 th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 th
e 

af
te

r s
ch

oo
l

pr
og

ra
m

s t
o 

ge
t h

el
p 

w
ith

 h
om

ew
or

k 
an

d 
as

sig
nm

en
ts

. T
he

 st
af

f a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 w

ill
 b

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
 li

br
ar

y 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 so

 su
pp

or
t l

ite
ra

cy
.

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

n 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 w

ill
 b

e 
a 

fo
cu

s. 
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

1.
62

 F
TE

 in
 p

ar
ap

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls 

to
 su

pp
or

t i
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

in
 a

ca
de

m
ic

s a
nd

Yu
p'

ik
 S

tu
di

es
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

. T
he

 A
LI

CE
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 o
f s

ch
oo

l s
af

et
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 S
up

pl
ie

s i
nc

lu
de

 b
as

ic
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
su

pp
lie

s b
as

ed
 o

n 
st

ud
en

t n
ee

d;
 S

TE
M

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 6

9/
23

/2
02

4 
3:

06
:2

6 
P

M

Jon Clouse
12



ki
ts

 o
r o

th
er

 si
m

ila
r i

te
m

s f
or

 e
nr

ic
hm

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

; b
oo

ks
 fo

r t
he

 li
br

ar
y;

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l s
up

pl
ie

s s
uc

h 
as

 p
ap

er
, p

en
ci

ls,
 c

ra
yo

ns
, n

ot
eb

oo
ks

, p
en

s, 
m

an
ip

ul
at

iv
es

,
CT

E 
co

ns
um

ab
le

s, 
et

c. 
Ad

di
tio

na
l s

up
pl

ie
s t

o 
ad

dr
es

s i
ns

tru
ct

io
na

l n
ee

ds
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 in
di

vi
du

al
ize

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 p

la
ns

 su
ch

 a
s n

ot
eb

oo
ks

, p
he

no
m

e 
bu

ild
in

g
su

pp
lie

s, 
de

co
di

ng
 su

pp
lie

s, 
et

c. 
 S

um
m

er
 sc

ho
ol

 w
ill

 b
e 

of
fe

re
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
w

ee
k 

of
 Ju

ly
 8

-1
3,

 2
02

4.

W
ill

ia
m

 S
on

ny
 N

el
so

n 
Sc

ho
ol

 is
 a

 K
-1

2 
sc

ho
ol

s t
ha

t s
er

ve
s a

bo
ut

 1
4 

st
ud

en
ts

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

0.
83

3 
FT

E 
in

 p
ar

ap
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls 
to

 su
pp

or
t i

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 T

he
 A

LI
CE

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 o

f s
ch

oo
l s

af
et

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
  S

um
m

er
 sc

ho
ol

 w
ill

 b
e 

oc
cu

rri
ng

 fo
r a

ll 
K-

5 
st

ud
en

ts
 in

 Ju
ly

, 2
02

4.
  S

up
pl

ie
s i

nc
lu

de
 b

as
ic

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

su
pp

lie
s

ba
se

d 
on

 st
ud

en
t n

ee
d;

 S
TE

M
 k

its
 o

r o
th

er
 si

m
ila

r i
te

m
s f

or
 e

nr
ic

hm
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
; b

oo
ks

 fo
r t

he
 li

br
ar

y;
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l s

up
pl

ie
s s

uc
h 

as
 p

ap
er

, p
en

ci
ls,

 c
ra

yo
ns

,
no

te
bo

ok
s, 

pe
ns

, m
an

ip
ul

at
iv

es
, C

TE
 c

on
su

m
ab

le
s, 

et
c.A

di
tio

na
l s

up
pl

ie
s t

o 
ad

dr
es

s i
ns

tru
ct

io
na

l n
ee

ds
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 in
di

vi
du

al
ize

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 p

la
ns

 su
ch

 a
s

no
te

bo
ok

s, 
ph

en
om

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s, 
de

co
di

ng
 su

pp
lie

s, 
et

c. 
 S

um
m

er
 sc

ho
ol

 w
ill

 b
e 

of
fe

re
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
w

ee
k 

of
 Ju

ly
 8

-1
3,

 2
02

4.

Ko
lig

an
ek

 S
ch

oo
l i

s a
 K

-1
2 

sc
ho

ol
 th

at
 se

rv
es

 a
bo

ut
 5

5 
st

ud
en

ts
. T

he
 a

fte
r/

be
fo

re
 sc

ho
ol

 p
ro

gr
am

 o
pe

ra
te

s t
w

o 
da

ys
 a

 w
ee

k 
fo

r 1
 h

ou
r p

er
 se

ss
io

n.
 T

he
 ta

rg
et

gr
ou

p 
is 

st
ud

en
ts

 in
 1

st
 th

ro
ug

h 
12

th
 g

ra
de

 to
 g

et
 e

xt
ra

 h
el

p 
on

 h
om

ew
or

k 
an

d 
as

sig
nm

en
ts

, a
s w

el
l a

s, 
ex

tra
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

on
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
sk

ill
s b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

ne
ed

s o
f

st
ud

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
re

ad
in

g 
sk

ill
s t

hr
ou

gh
 a

n 
on

lin
e 

su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l r
es

ou
rc

e.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s f
or

 st
ud

en
ts

 to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 e
nr

ic
hm

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

 to
in

cr
ea

se
 st

ud
en

t e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 o

ffe
r a

 w
el

l-r
ou

nd
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n.
 T

he
re

 is
 3

.0
 F

TE
 in

 p
ar

ap
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls 
to

 su
pp

or
t i

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
in

 a
ca

de
m

ic
s a

nd
 Y

up
'ik

 S
tu

di
es

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
. T

he
 A

LI
CE

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 o

f s
ch

oo
l s

af
et

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 S

up
pl

ie
s i

nc
lu

de
 b

as
ic

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

su
pp

lie
s b

as
ed

 o
n 

st
ud

en
t n

ee
d;

 S
TE

M
 k

its
 o

r o
th

er
sim

ila
r i

te
m

s f
or

 e
nr

ic
hm

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

; b
oo

ks
 fo

r t
he

 li
br

ar
y;

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l s
up

pl
ie

s s
uc

h 
as

 p
ap

er
, p

en
ci

ls,
 c

ra
yo

ns
, n

ot
eb

oo
ks

, p
en

s, 
m

an
ip

ul
at

iv
es

, C
TE

co
ns

um
ab

le
s, 

et
c. 

Ad
iti

on
al

 su
pp

lie
s t

o 
ad

dr
es

s i
ns

tru
ct

io
na

l n
ee

ds
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 in
di

vi
du

al
ize

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 p

la
ns

 su
ch

 a
s n

ot
eb

oo
ks

, p
he

no
m

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s,
de

co
di

ng
 su

pp
lie

s, 
et

c.

Ch
ie

f I
va

n 
Bl

un
ka

 S
ch

oo
l i

s a
 K

-1
2 

sc
ho

ol
 th

at
 se

rv
es

 a
bo

ut
 1

30
 st

ud
en

ts
. T

he
 a

fte
r s

ch
oo

l p
ro

gr
am

 is
 d

iff
er

en
tia

te
d 

pe
r g

ra
de

 sp
an

. T
he

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 a

va
ila

bl
e

to
 a

ll 
st

ud
en

ts
 b

ut
 fo

cu
se

s o
n 

st
ud

en
ts

 in
 g

ra
de

s 1
st

 th
ro

ug
h 

5t
h 

th
at

 n
ee

d 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
M

AP
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t (
4 

tim
es

 p
er

 w
ee

k)
. T

he
re

 is
 a

ho
m

ew
or

k 
as

sis
ta

nc
e 

pr
og

ra
m

 fo
r 6

-1
2 

gr
ad

e 
st

ud
en

ts
 a

s w
el

l (
tw

ic
e 

a 
w

ee
k)

. T
he

re
 a

re
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s f

or
 st

ud
en

ts
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 e

nr
ic

hm
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
in

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
fa

b 
la

b 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 st
ud

en
t e

ng
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 o
ffe

r a
 w

el
l-r

ou
nd

ed
 e

du
ca

tio
n.

 T
he

re
 a

re
 3

.3
 F

TE
 in

 p
ar

ap
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls 
to

 su
pp

or
t i

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
in

ac
ad

em
ic

s a
nd

 Y
up

'ik
 S

tu
di

es
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

. T
he

 A
LI

CE
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 o
f s

ch
oo

l s
af

et
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 S
up

pl
ie

s i
nc

lu
de

 b
as

ic
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
su

pp
lie

s b
as

ed
 o

n
st

ud
en

t n
ee

d;
 S

TE
M

 k
its

 o
r o

th
er

 si
m

ila
r i

te
m

s f
or

 e
nr

ic
hm

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

; b
oo

ks
 fo

r t
he

 li
br

ar
y;

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l s
up

pl
ie

s s
uc

h 
as

 p
ap

er
, p

en
ci

ls,
 c

ra
yo

ns
, n

ot
eb

oo
ks

,
pe

ns
, m

an
ip

ul
at

iv
es

, C
TE

 c
on

su
m

ab
le

s, 
et

c; 
su

pp
lie

s f
or

 a
fte

r s
ch

oo
l r

og
ra

m
 c

lu
bs

 (F
ab

 L
ab

) -
  A

di
tio

na
l s

up
pl

ie
s t

o 
ad

dr
es

s i
ns

tru
ct

io
na

l n
ee

ds
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

in
di

vi
du

al
ize

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 p

la
ns

 su
ch

 a
s n

ot
eb

oo
ks

, p
he

no
m

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s, 
de

co
di

ng
 su

pp
lie

s, 
et

c.

M
an

ok
ot

ak
 N

un
an

iq
 S

ch
oo

l i
s a

 K
-1

2 
sc

ho
ol

 th
at

 se
rv

es
 a

bo
ut

 1
34

 st
ud

en
ts

. T
he

 a
fte

r s
ch

oo
l p

ro
gr

am
 o

pe
ra

te
s f

ou
r t

im
es

 a
 w

ee
k 

be
tw

ee
n 

1 
an

d 
1.

5 
ho

ur
s

pe
r s

es
sio

n.
 T

he
 p

ro
gr

am
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 a
s a

 ti
m

e 
fo

r h
om

ew
or

k 
as

sis
ta

nc
e 

bu
t t

he
 fo

cu
s i

s o
n 

st
ud

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
el

em
en

ta
ry

 g
ra

de
s t

ha
t w

ou
ld

be
ne

fit
 fr

om
 e

xt
ra

 sk
ill

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 M

TS
S 

te
am

 m
ee

tin
gs

. T
ut

or
s m

ee
t w

ith
 c

la
ss

ro
om

 te
ac

he
rs

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 m

in
i-p

la
ns

 fo
r s

pe
ci

fic
 st

ud
en

ts
 th

at
 n

ee
d 

ex
tra

pr
ac

tic
e.

 D
ua

l c
re

di
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s f

or
 st

ud
en

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
. S

ta
ff 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 th
e 

AS
D

N
 sp

on
so

re
d 

M
TS

S 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 to
 su

pp
or

t t
he

 M
TS

S 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n
pr

oc
es

s. 
Th

er
e 

is 
1.

6 
FT

E 
in

 p
ar

ap
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls 
to

 su
pp

or
t i

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 T

he
 A

LI
CE

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 o

f s
ch

oo
l s

af
et

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 S

up
pl

ie
s -

  b
as

ic
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n
su

pp
lie

s b
as

ed
 o

n 
st

ud
en

t n
ee

d;
 S

TE
M

 k
its

 o
r o

th
er

 si
m

ila
r i

te
m

s f
or

 e
nr

ic
hm

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

; b
oo

ks
 fo

r t
he

 li
br

ar
y;

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l s
up

pl
ie

s s
uc

h 
as

 p
ap

er
, p

en
ci

ls,
cr

ay
on

s, 
no

te
bo

ok
s, 

pe
ns

, m
an

ip
ul

at
iv

es
, C

TE
 c

on
su

m
ab

le
s, 

et
c; 

Af
te

r S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
 E

nr
ic

hm
en

t s
up

pl
ie

s t
o 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 F

ab
 L

ab
 c

lu
b.

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 su

pp
lie

s t
o

ad
dr

es
s i

ns
tru

ct
io

na
l n

ee
ds

 o
ut

lin
ed

 in
 in

di
vi

du
al

ize
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 p
la

ns
 su

ch
 a

s n
ot

eb
oo

ks
, p

he
no

m
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

su
pp

lie
s, 

de
co

di
ng

 su
pp

lie
s, 

et
c.

To
gi

ak
 S

ch
oo

l i
s a

 K
-1

2 
sc

ho
ol

 th
at

 se
rv

es
 a

bo
ut

 1
91

 st
ud

en
ts

. T
he

 a
fte

r s
ch

oo
l p

ro
gr

am
 o

pe
ra

te
s t

hr
ee

  t
im

es
 a

 w
ee

k 
be

tw
ee

n 
fo

r 1
 h

ou
rs

 p
er

 se
ss

io
n 

(K
-5

, 6
-

8,
 9

-1
2 

gr
ad

e 
sp

an
s)

. T
he

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 a

ll 
st

ud
en

ts
 a

s a
 ti

m
e 

fo
r h

om
ew

or
k 

as
sis

ta
nc

e.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 d
iff

er
en

t t
ut

or
s t

o 
m

ee
t t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f t

he
 st

ud
en

ts
 in

va
ry

in
g 

gr
ad

e 
le

ve
ls.

 C
H

AM
PS

 is
 th

e 
po

sit
iv

e 
be

ha
vi

or
 su

pp
or

t p
ro

gr
am

 b
ei

ng
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
. D

ua
l c

re
di

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s w
ill

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 6

9/
23

/2
02

4 
3:

06
:2

6 
P

M

Jon Clouse
13



st
ud

en
ts

. T
he

re
 a

re
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s f

or
 st

ud
en

ts
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 e

nr
ic

hm
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
fa

b 
la

b,
 w

ei
gh

t l
ift

in
g 

cl
ub

, m
us

ic
 c

lu
b,

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

lu
bs

 to
in

cr
ea

se
 st

ud
en

t e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 o

ffe
r a

 w
el

l-r
ou

nd
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 2
.0

 F
TE

 in
 p

ar
ap

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls 

to
 su

pp
or

t i
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

in
 a

ca
de

m
ic

s a
nd

 Y
up

'ik
St

ud
ie

s c
ur

ric
ul

um
. T

he
 A

LI
CE

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 o

f s
ch

oo
l s

af
et

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
  D

ue
l c

re
di

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s w
ill

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 st
ud

en
ts

. S
up

pl
ie

s -
  b

as
ic

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

su
pp

lie
s b

as
ed

 o
n 

st
ud

en
t n

ee
d;

 S
TE

M
 k

its
 o

r o
th

er
 si

m
ila

r i
te

m
s f

or
 e

nr
ic

hm
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
; b

oo
ks

 fo
r t

he
 li

br
ar

y;
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l s

up
pl

ie
s s

uc
h 

as
pa

pe
r, 

pe
nc

ils
, c

ra
yo

ns
, n

ot
eb

oo
ks

, p
en

s, 
m

an
ip

ul
at

iv
es

, C
TE

 c
on

su
m

ab
le

s, 
et

c. 
Ad

di
tio

na
l s

up
pl

ie
s t

o 
ad

dr
es

s i
ns

tru
ct

io
na

l n
ee

ds
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 in
di

vi
du

al
ize

d
le

ar
ni

ng
 p

la
ns

 su
ch

 a
s n

ot
eb

oo
ks

, p
he

no
m

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s, 
de

co
di

ng
 su

pp
lie

s, 
et

c.

B.
3.

 F
or

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s s

er
ve

d 
w

ith
 a

n 
ex

ist
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
pl

an
 (m

ar
ke

d 
SW

-E
xi

st
 o

n 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
El

ig
ib

ili
ty

 p
ag

e)
, d

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s f

or
 a

nn
ua

lly
re

vi
ew

in
g 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tin

g 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s o

f t
he

 sc
ho

ol
w

id
e 

pl
an

s a
nd

 re
vi

sin
g 

th
e 

ne
ed

s a
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
pl

an
s a

s n
ec

es
sa

ry
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

re
su

lts
of

 th
e 

ev
al

ua
tio

n.
 [S

ec
tio

n 
11

14
(b

)(3
)]  

Sc
ho

ol
w

id
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 is
 a

 c
on

tin
uo

us
 p

ro
ce

ss
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 in
vo

lv
es

 a
 sc

ho
ol

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 te

am
 fo

r e
ac

h 
sc

ho
ol

 th
at

 in
cl

ud
es

 v
ar

io
us

 st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.
Ea

ch
 te

am
 b

eg
in

s a
 n

ee
ds

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t i

n 
Ja

nu
ar

y,
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 v
ar

io
us

 d
at

a 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

st
ud

en
t a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t d

at
a,

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fe

ed
ba

ck
, s

ta
ff 

in
pu

t, 
an

d
st

ud
en

t f
ee

db
ac

k.
 T

he
 sc

ho
ol

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 te

am
s t

he
n 

m
ee

t m
ul

tip
le

 ti
m

es
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
sp

rin
g 

to
 re

vi
se

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
w

id
e 

pl
an

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f t

he
 n

ee
ds

as
se

ss
m

en
t.

 Ti
tle

 I 
Sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
pl

an
s a

n 
re

gu
la

r i
te

m
 o

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
l C

om
m

un
ity

 S
ch

oo
l C

om
m

itt
ee

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
hi

ch
 p

ro
vi

de
s a

nd
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 fo

r p
ar

en
t/

co
m

m
un

ity
 fe

ed
ba

ck
.

Th
e 

di
st

ric
t l

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
re

vi
ew

s e
ac

h 
sit

e 
pl

an
 se

ve
ra

l t
im

es
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 a

s n
ec

es
sa

ry
. P

ar
t o

f t
he

 c
on

tin
uo

us
 p

ro
ce

ss
 is

 to
 m

on
ito

r t
he

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s o
f t

he
 p

la
ns

 o
ut

lin
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
pl

an
s b

y 
th

e 
di

st
ric

t l
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

te
am

.

B.
4.

 F
or

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s s

er
ve

d 
w

ith
 a

 n
ew

 sc
ho

ol
w

id
e 

pl
an

 (m
ar

ke
d 

SW
-N

ew
 o

n 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
El

ig
ib

ili
ty

 p
ag

e)
, d

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s u

se
d 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

th
e

ne
ed

s a
ss

es
sm

en
t f

or
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 to
 c

re
at

e 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
pl

an
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

ne
ed

s a
ss

es
sm

en
t. 

[S
ec

tio
n 

11
14

(b
)]  

N
on

e 
of

 o
ur

 sc
ho

ol
s h

av
e 

a 
ne

w
 sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
pl

an
.

C.
 O

th
er

 U
se

s 
of

 F
un

ds
 - 

(a
s 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
)

D
es

cr
ib

e 
an

y 
ot

he
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

on
 h

ow
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t p
ro

po
se

s t
o 

us
e 

fu
nd

s t
o 

m
ee

t t
he

 p
ur

po
se

s o
f t

hi
s p

ar
t, 

an
d 

th
at

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t d

et
er

m
in

es
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 to

pr
ov

id
e.

C.
1.

 D
es

cr
ib

e 
ho

w
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t p
ro

po
se

s t
o 

us
e 

fu
nd

s t
o 

as
sis

t s
ch

oo
ls 

in
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 a
nd

 se
rv

in
g 

gi
fte

d 
an

d 
ta

le
nt

ed
 st

ud
en

ts
. [

Se
ct

io
n 

11
12

(b
)(1

3)
(A

)]  
So

ut
hw

es
t R

eg
io

n 
Sc

ho
ol

 d
ist

ric
t i

s n
ot

 u
sin

g 
fu

nd
s f

or
 th

is 
pu

rp
os

e

C.
2.

 D
es

cr
ib

e 
ho

w
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t p
ro

po
se

s t
o 

us
e 

fu
nd

s t
o 

as
sis

t s
ch

oo
ls 

in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

sc
ho

ol
 li

br
ar

y 
pr

og
ra

m
s t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
st

ud
en

ts
 a

n 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
de

ve
lo

p 
di

gi
ta

l l
ite

ra
cy

 sk
ill

s a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ad

em
ic

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t. 
[S

ec
tio

n 
11

12
(b

)(1
3)

(B
)]  

So
ut

hw
es

t R
eg

io
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 d

ist
ric

t i
s n

ot
 u

sin
g 

fu
nd

s f
or

 th
is 

pu
rp

os
e

P
ag

e 
4 

of
 6

9/
23

/2
02

4 
3:

06
:2

6 
P

M

Jon Clouse
14



C.
3.

 D
es

cr
ib

e 
an

y 
ot

he
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

on
 h

ow
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t p
ro

po
se

s t
o 

us
e 

fu
nd

s t
o 

m
ee

t t
he

 p
ur

po
se

s o
f t

hi
s p

ar
t. 

[S
ec

tio
n 

11
12

(b
)(1

3)
]

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t  
Au

gu
st

 1
2-

13
, 2

02
4  

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 o

cc
ur

 fo
r 9

 sc
ho

ol
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l l

ea
de

rs
 a

t t
he

 d
ist

ric
t o

ffi
ce

 in
 D

ill
in

gh
am

 in
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ar
ea

s: 
re

vi
ew

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t M

TS
S 

m
od

el
s

an
d 

ho
w

 to
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
us

e 
th

e 
de

di
ca

te
d 

30
 m

in
ut

e 
bl

oc
k 

of
 ti

m
e 

in
 th

e 
sc

he
du

le
 fo

r i
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
 a

t t
he

 K
-5

 g
ra

de
 le

ve
l; 

re
vi

ew
 o

f n
ew

 m
at

h 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 st
ud

ie
s

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
; t

ra
in

in
g 

in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 P
BI

S 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

; t
ra

in
in

g 
on

 th
e 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s o
f s

ta
ff;

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
in

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
to

 su
pp

or
t i

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
; s

bl
en

de
d 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n 

m
od

el
s; 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 h
om

el
es

s a
nd

 fo
st

er
 c

ar
e 

st
ud

en
ts

; c
ul

tu
ra

l i
nt

eg
ra

tio
ns

an
d 

su
pp

or
ts

; C
os

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
ai

rfa
re

, l
od

gi
ng

, p
er

 d
ie

m
, s

na
ck

s a
nd

 d
rin

ks
, c

ar
 re

nt
al

s, 
fu

el
.  

 Au
gu

st
 1

2-
13

, 2
02

4  
O

nb
oa

rd
in

g/
in

du
ct

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

s f
or

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

20
 n

ew
 to

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t t

ea
ch

er
s a

t t
he

 d
ist

ric
t o

ffi
ce

 in
 D

ill
in

gh
am

 o
n 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
to

pi
cs

: e
ffe

ci
tv

e
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
EL

A,
 m

at
h,

 sc
ie

nc
e 

an
d 

so
ci

al
 st

ud
ie

s c
ur

ric
ul

um
 w

ill
 a

 fo
cu

s o
n 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

su
pp

or
ts

; a
 n

ew
 te

ac
he

r o
rie

nt
at

io
n 

in
to

 te
ac

hi
ng

 in
 ru

ra
l

Al
as

ka
. T

hi
s i

s a
 m

en
to

rin
g 

ty
pe

 o
f p

ro
gr

am
 th

at
 in

tro
du

ce
s n

ew
 te

ac
he

rs
 to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
ul

tu
re

, i
de

nt
ifi

es
 c

om
m

on
 c

ro
ss

-c
ul

tu
ra

l b
ar

rie
rs

 (c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

di
ffe

re
nc

es
, f

am
ily

 st
ru

ct
ur

e 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

, e
tc

.),
 p

ro
vi

de
s i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t l
oc

al
 tr

ad
iti

on
s, 

be
lie

fs
, a

nd
 c

us
to

m
s, 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
n 

on
-s

ite
 m

en
to

r t
ha

t h
el

ps
 th

em
ad

ju
st

 to
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, g
et

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ve

nt
s, 

an
d 

in
te

gr
at

e 
cu

ltu
re

 in
to

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 C
os

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
ai

rfa
re

, l
od

gi
ng

, p
er

 d
ie

m
, s

na
ck

s a
nd

 d
rin

ks
,

ca
r r

en
ta

ls,
 fu

el
.  

 Au
gu

st
 1

4-
15

, 2
02

4  
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ill

 o
cc

ur
 fo

r a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

le
y 

70
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l s

ta
ff 

at
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t o
ffi

ce
 in

 D
ill

in
gh

am
 in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

ea
s: 

   
K-

6 
te

ac
he

rs
 a

nd
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l a

id
es

 - 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

 m
at

h 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 st
ud

ie
s c

ur
ric

ul
a 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 st

at
e 

st
an

da
rd

s; 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 T
ie

r I
 E

LA
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

 a
nd

 T
ie

r I
I i

nt
er

ve
nt

io
ns

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
di

st
ric

t M
TS

S 
pl

an
, i

n 
co

nj
uc

tio
n 

w
ith

, e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
us

e 
of

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 to
de

ve
lo

p 
in

di
vi

du
al

ize
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 fo

r p
ro

gr
es

s m
on

ito
rin

g;
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 w

ith
 p

ar
en

ts
 th

at
 a

re
 c

en
te

re
d 

on
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l p
ro

gr
es

s;
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 in

to
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n;
 in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
to

 P
BI

S 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

.   
7-

12
 te

ac
he

rs
:  

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ne

w
 m

at
h 

an
d 

so
ci

al
 st

ud
ie

s c
ur

ric
ul

a 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 st
at

e 
st

an
da

rd
s; 

id
en

tif
yi

ng
 w

he
n 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 a
re

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
ba

se
d 

on
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

; e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 g

ra
de

 sp
ec

ifi
c 

an
d 

co
nt

en
t s

pe
ci

fic
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
; e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 w

ith
pa

re
nt

s t
ha

t a
re

 c
en

te
re

d 
on

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l p

ro
gr

es
s; 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 c

ul
tu

ra
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 in
to

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n;

 in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

to
 P

BI
S 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
; C

TE
 sp

ec
ifi

c
tra

in
in

g 
in

 N
CC

ER
 C

or
e 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l p

ra
ct

ic
es

;  
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

of
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 in
to

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 b

e
pr

ov
id

ed
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
 v

ia
 d

ist
an

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

an
d/

or
 b

le
nd

ed
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
m

od
el

s. 
 

Co
st

s i
nc

lu
de

 a
irf

ar
e,

 lo
dg

in
g,

 p
er

 d
ie

m
, s

na
ck

s a
nd

 d
rin

ks
, c

ar
 re

nt
al

s, 
fu

el
 a

nd
 fo

od
 fo

r a
n 

al
l s

ta
ff 

di
nn

er
.  

D
ill

in
gh

am
 re

st
au

ra
nt

s d
o 

no
t h

av
e 

th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
su

pp
or

t a
n 

in
flu

x 
of

 7
0 

pe
op

le
 to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 se

ek
in

g 
di

nn
er

 a
ll 

at
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

tim
e.

  I
t i

s c
he

ap
er

 a
nd

 m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 fo

r t
he

 d
ist

ric
t t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
fo

od
 fo

r d
in

ne
r.  

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
or

 Ja
nu

ar
y,

 2
02

5  
9 

sc
ho

ol
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l l

ea
de

rs
 w

ill
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
m

pr
ov

e 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 sk
ill

s a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 sc
ho

ol
-w

id
e 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 to

 im
pr

ov
e

in
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

. T
he

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

fo
cu

se
d 

ar
ou

nd
 to

pi
cs

 o
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 th
ro

ug
h,

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n,
 M

TS
S 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n,
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 sk
ill

s. 
Th

e 
M

TS
S 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 a

nd
 p

rin
ci

pa
l's

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

ha
s p

ro
vi

de
d 

th
is 

tra
in

in
g 

in
 th

e 
pa

st
 a

nd
 h

as
 a

 ru
ra

l f
oc

us
 th

at
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

va
lu

ab
le

 to
in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l l

ea
de

rs
.  

(9
 p

rin
ci

pa
ls 

x 
 $

2,
20

0 
pe

r t
rip

 x
 1

 tr
ip

 (i
nc

lu
de

s a
irf

ar
e,

 lo
dg

in
g,

 p
er

 d
ie

m
). 

 
 

P
ag

e 
5 

of
 6

9/
23

/2
02

4 
3:

06
:2

6 
P

M

Jon Clouse
15



O
th

er
AS

D
N

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p

Pa
re

nt
 A

dv
is

or
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

4 
an

d 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- e
ig

ht
 p

ar
en

ts
 to

 D
ill

in
gh

am
 fo

r t
he

 se
m

i-a
nn

ua
l P

AC
 m

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
th

en
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 m
ee

tin
g 

in
 A

nc
ho

ra
ge

 in
 A

pr
il,

 2
02

4

In
st

ru
ct

io
n  

K-
12

 S
oc

ia
l S

tu
di

es
 C

ur
ric

ul
um

H
om

el
es

s  
Su

pp
lie

s f
or

 h
om

el
es

s s
tu

de
nt

s t
o 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 th
e 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s a
nd

 to
 e

lim
in

at
e 

ba
rri

er
s t

o 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n

Su
pp

or
t f

or
 S

ta
ff

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

ac
he

rs
 to

 g
et

 e
nd

or
se

m
en

ts
, c

er
tif

ic
at

io
ns

, a
nd

 m
ee

t t
he

 A
K 

Pa
ra

pr
of

es
sio

na
l Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.

Re
cr

ui
tin

g  
Co

nt
ra

ct
 w

ith
 la

w
 fi

rm
 to

 p
ro

ce
ss

 H
-B

-1
 v

isa
 c

an
di

da
te

s d
ue

 to
 th

e 
se

ve
re

 te
ac

he
r s

ho
rta

ge
 in

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t, 

st
at

e,
 a

nd
 n

at
io

n.

Fo
st

er
 C

ar
e 

Su
pp

or
t  

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
co

st
s f

or
 st

ud
en

ts
 in

 fo
st

er
 c

ar
e.

   
 Ed

uc
at

io
na

l S
pe

ci
al

is
t  

0.
5 

FT
E 

fo
r a

n 
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l S
pe

ci
al

ist
 to

 su
pp

or
t i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 c
ur

ric
ul

um
 w

ith
 a

n 
em

ph
as

is 
on

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t M

TS
S 

pl
an

.  
 Pa

re
nt

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t  

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

ou
r s

ch
oo

l l
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

te
am

s f
or

 m
ea

ni
ng

fu
l p

ar
en

t e
ng

ag
em

en
t

P
ag

e 
6 

of
 6

9/
23

/2
02

4 
3:

06
:2

6 
P

M

Jon Clouse
16



Jon Clouse
Title IA Budget

Jon Clouse
17



Jon Clouse
18



Bu
dg

et
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

So
ut

hw
es

t R
eg

io
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t (

45
) P

ub
lic

 S
ch

oo
l D

is
tr

ic
t -

 F
Y 

20
25

 - 
ES

EA
 C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 - 

Re
v 

0 
- T

itl
e 

I-
A

Fi
lte

r b
y 

Lo
ca

tio
n:

 A
ll 

- $
1,

00
5,

42
9.

46
 

 

Pu
rp

os
e 

Co
de

A
cc

ou
nt

 C
od

e

BG
 - 

Ba
si

c 
G

ra
nt

PE
 - 

Pa
re

nt
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t
H

 - 
H

om
el

es
s

To
ta

l

31
0 

- C
er

tif
ic

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s
82

,2
34

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

82
,2

34
.0

0

32
0 

- N
on

-C
er

tif
ic

at
ed

Sa
la

rie
s

34
4,

35
2.

00
0.

00
0.

00
34

4,
35

2.
00

36
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
10

3,
29

1.
80

0.
00

0.
00

10
3,

29
1.

80

41
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l &
Te

ch
ni

ca
l

83
,9

75
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
83

,9
75

.0
0

42
0 

- S
ta

ff
 T

ra
ve

l
10

6,
85

2.
81

0.
00

0.
00

10
6,

85
2.

81

42
5 

- S
tu

de
nt

 T
ra

ve
l

90
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
90

0.
00

44
0 

- O
th

er
 P

ur
ch

as
ed

Se
rv

ic
es

78
,6

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
78

,6
00

.0
0

45
0 

-
Su

pp
lie

s/
M

at
er

ia
ls

/M
ed

ia
12

2,
35

8.
13

10
,0

36
.0

0
3,

56
6.

97
13

5,
96

1.
10

49
0 

- O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s 

(D
ue

s
an

d 
Fe

es
)

3,
50

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
50

0.
00

49
5 

- I
nd

ire
ct

58
,8

97
.6

2
63

8.
28

22
6.

85
59

,7
62

.7
5

48
0 

- T
ui

tio
n 

&
 S

tip
en

ds
(S

tu
de

nt
s)

6,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

6,
00

0.
00

To
ta

l
99

0,
96

1.
36

10
,6

74
.2

8
3,

79
3.

82
1,

00
5,

42
9.

46

A
dj

us
te

d 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

1,
00

5,
42

9.
46

Re
m

ai
ni

ng
0.

00

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

9/
23

/2
02

4 
3:

11
:4

7 
P

M

Jon Clouse
Annual Parent Notifications

Jon Clouse
19



Jon Clouse
20



Jon Clouse
21

Jon Clouse
Annual Parent Notifications



Jon Clouse
22



1

September, 2024   

2024-2025 Annual Notifications
It is time for the annual notifications to all of 
the parents and guardians of the incredible 
students in Southwest Region School District. 
The District is looking forward to building 
stronger relationships with each of you through 
increased communication and through seeking 
feedback from you so educational programs can 
continue to be improved.

Included in this newsletter are the annual 
notifications to parents.  There are a number of 
topics for which it is important to receive 
information about so that you are aware of the 
systems and process in place to support your 
child(ren).   

There is quite a bit of information for parents 
on the district website. This information is 
available online at www.swrsd.org.  Simply 
click on the Parent Information tab to access 
this information.   Each school also has a Title I 
Schoolwide plan that includes a needs 
assessment, goals for the school year, and plans 
to address those goals.  These plans can also be 
found online at the district website under the 
Parent Information tab.

You are encouraged to participate in the 
development of the school wide plan and to 
provide feedback about district and school 
programs.  You can contact your local principal 
or Jon Clouse (contact information at the end of 
the letter).

The annual school specific accountability letter 
that outlines the index scores for each school 
along with the school level achievement and 
growth data will be delayed due to changes in 
the state assessment.  Expect to get the 
accountability letter in December or January.

http://www.swrsd.org
Jon Clouse
23



2

 
Parents Right to Know: Teacher & Paraprofessional Qualifications

You have the right to request information regarding the professional 
qualifications of your child’s teacher(s).  If you request this information, the 
district or school will provide you with the information state licensing including 
grade levels, subject areas, type of license obtained and the specific content areas 
for which a teacher is licensed. You also have the right to request qualification 
information on paraprofessionals that are providing services to your child.  Please 
contact the school if you would like to request this information.  

Schoolwide Title I Program Eligibility
All of our schools qualify to receive federal funds under the Elementary & 
Secondary Education Act, specifically Title I, Part A of the act.  Schoolwide 
Title I programs allow the use of funds under Title I, together with other federal 
and state funds, in order to improve educational programs in the school.  Please 
contact your local school or the district if you have any question or would like 
additional information or if you’d like to be involved in the schoolwide 
planning process.

Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment (PPRA)
Students have rights regarding district surveys, collection and use of student 
information for marketing purposes, and certain physical examinations, 
including:

1. Consent before students are required to complete a survey that concerns one 
or more of the protected areas: political affiliations, mental or psychological 
problems, sex behavior or attitudes, critical appraisals of others of close family 
relationships, legally recognized privileged relationships, religious practices or 
affiliations, income other than is required by law to determine program 

eligibility, and illegal, anti-social, self-incriminating or demeaning behavior.
2. Receive notice and an opportunity to opt a student out of any other protected information survey, regardless 

of funding; any non-emergency, invasive physical exam or screening as a condition of attendance 
administered by the school or its agent not necessary to protect the immediate health and safety of a student, 
except for hearing, vision, or scoliosis screenings, or any physical exam or screening permitted or required 
under State law; and  

3. Inspect, upon request and before administration or use, protected information surveys of students; 
instruments used to collect personal information from students for any of the above marketing, sales or other 
distribution purposes; and instructional material used as part of the educational curriculum.  

When a student reaches the age of 18 or is an emancipated minor under State law, the parents’ rights transfer to 
the student.

Jon Clouse
24



3

Disclosure of Student Records
Upon request, the district discloses education records without consent to officials of another school district or 
institution of post-secondary education where the student seeks or intends to enroll, or is already enrolled, if the 
disclosure is for purposes of the student’s enrollment or transfer.  

By September 15 of each year, the district will provide to the 
University of Alaska a list of names and addresses of students in the 
graduating class who meet scholarship eligibility requirements for each 
scholarship program.  Release of a student’s name to the University of 
Alaska will not be made if the parent or eligible student objects.  An 
objection should be made in writing to the school principal.

By July 15 of each year, the district will transmit to the Alaska 
Department of Education and Early Development an electronic version 
of each graduating student’s permanent record that describes the 
student’s eligibility for the Alaska Performance Scholarship Program.

By January 15 and July 15 of each year, the district will provide to the Alaska Military Youth Academy, a report 
containing the name, address, and dates of attendance of prior students ages 15 through 18 who appear no 
longer enrolled in any educational institution and who have not received a diploma or GED.  Release of a 
student’s information to the Alaska Military Youth Academy will not be made if the parent or eligible student 
objects.  An objection should be made in writing to the school principal or through the parent portal in 
PowerSchool.

Parents Right to Know: Student Achievement Reports & Participation 
in Assessments
The school will provide parents with information about your child(ren)’s level of achievement on the most 
recent state academic assessment. You have the right to request information regarding their parental right to opt 
the child out of assessments, and information on each assessment required by the State.  For more information 
contact the principal of your school.

Parents Right to Know: Information on State & Local Assessments
There are a number of assessments that Southwest Region School District administers in an effort to improve 
programs and check progress of learning for students.  The district website has a comprehensive list of the 
assessments that the district administers including information on the purpose, grade levels, subject matter, 
length of time expected and schedule for the assessments, and timeline for sharing with parents.

 
For more information about the required assessments visit the district website at - https://www.swrsd.org/Page/
272

https://www.swrsd.org/Page/272
https://www.swrsd.org/Page/272
Jon Clouse
25



4

The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
(FERPA), a Federal law, requires that SWRSD, with 
certain exceptions, obtain your written consent prior 
to the disclosure of personally identifiable 
information from your child’s education records.  
However, SWRSD may disclose appropriately 
designated “directory information” without written 
consent, unless you have advised the SWRSD to the 
contrary in accordance with SWRSD procedures.  
The primary purpose of directory information is to 
allow the SWRSD to include information from your 
child’s education records in certain school 
publications.  Examples include:

• The annual yearbook;
• Honor roll or other recognition lists;
• Graduation programs; and
• Sports activity sheets, such as for wrestling, 

showing weight and height of team members.

Directory information, which is information that is 
generally not considered harmful or an invasion of 
privacy if released, can also be disclosed to outside 
organizations without a parent’s prior written 
consent.  Outside organizations include, but are not 
limited to, companies that manufacture class rings or 
publish yearbooks or providing educational 
subscriptions.  

If you do not want SWRSD to disclose any or all of 
the types of information designated below as 
directory information from your child’s education 
records without your prior written consent, you must 
notify the SWRSD in writing by November 15th, 
2019.  SWRSD has designated the following 
information as directory information: 

• Student's name
• Address
• Telephone listing
• Electronic mail address
• Photograph
• Date and place of birth
• Major field of study
• Dates of attendance
• Grade level
• Participation in officially recognized activities 

and sports
• Weight and height of members of athletic 

teams
• Degrees, honors, and awards received
• The most recent educational agency or 

institution attended
• Student ID number, user ID, or other unique 

personal identifier used to communicate in 
electronic systems

• A student ID number or other unique personal 
identifier that is displayed on a student ID 
badge.

Family Educational Rights and 
Privacy Act 

Jon Clouse
26



5

The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
(FERPA) affords parents and students over 18 years 
of age ("eligible students") certain rights with respect 
to the student's education records. These rights are: 

1.   The right to inspect and review the student's 
education records within 45 days of the day 
the school receives a request for access. 
Parents or eligible students should submit to 
the school principal [or appropriate school 
official] a written request that identifies the 
record(s) they wish to inspect. The School 
official will make arrangements for access and 
notify the parent or eligible student of the time 
and place where the records may be inspected.  

2.   The right to request the amendment of the 
student's education records that the parent or 
eligible student believes are inaccurate or 
misleading. Parents or eligible students may ask 
the school to amend a record that they believe is 
inaccurate or misleading. They should write the 
school principal [or appropriate official], clearly 
identify the part of the record they want changed, 
and specify why it is inaccurate or misleading. If 
the school decides not to amend the record as 
requested by the parent or eligible student, the 
school will notify the parent or eligible student of 
the decision and advise them of their right to a 
hearing regarding the request for amendment. 
Additional information regarding the hearing 
procedures will be provided to the parent or 
eligible student when notified of the right to a 
hearing. 

3.   The right to privacy of personally identifiable 
information in the student's education records, 
except to the extent that FERPA authorizes 
disclosure without consent. One exception, which 
permits disclosure without consent, is disclosure 

to school officials with legitimate educational 
interests. A school official is a person employed 
by the School as an administrator, supervisor, 
instructor, or support staff member (including 
health or medical staff and law enforcement unit 
personnel); a person serving on the School Board; 
a person or company with whom the School has 
outsourced services or functions that it would 
otherwise use its own employees to perform (such 
as an attorney, auditor, medical consultant, or 
therapist); a parent or student serving on an 
official committee, such as a disciplinary or 
grievance committee; or a parent, student or other 
volunteer assisting another school official in 
performing his or her tasks. A school official has a 
legitimate educational interest if the official needs 
to review an education record in order to fulfill his 
or her professional responsibility.

4.  The right to file a complaint with the U.S. 
Department of Education concerning alleged 
failures by the school to comply with the 
requirements of FERPA. The name and address of 
the Office that administers FERPA are: 

Family Policy Compliance Office 
U.S. Department of Education 

400 Maryland Avenue, SW 

FERPA Rights 

Jon Clouse
27



6

Have a Great Year!
We look forward to your involvement in school activities 
and your child’s education.  We also look forward to your 
attendance at school meetings to provide input.    You are an 
important partner in our effort to provide the best education 
possible for your child.  Thank you for your interest and 
involvement in your child’s education.

Jon Clouse
Federal & State Programs Support Director
Southwest Region School District
jclouse@swrsd.org
907-842-5287

mailto:jclouse@swrsd.org
Jon Clouse
28



Jon Clouse
29

Jon Clouse
Parent Consultation Packet



Jon Clouse
30



1

October, 2024 Parent Consultation & Feedback

Communication is a key component to having more 
collaborative opportunities between SWRSD and 
parents. SWRSD recognizes the importance of 
making evaluations of programs, applications, 
program descriptions, and plans for improvement 
readily available.  

 SWRSD will make the following documents 
available to the public on the district website at: 
www.swrsd.org
Simply click on the Parent Information tab.

• Indian Policies & Procedures
• Impact Aid application summary*
• Alaska Native Equal Participation Data*
• District curriculum guide
• School & district report cards
• Title IA Schoolwide Plans
• Parent & Family Engagement Plans
• School & district state testing results
• Federal & state grant synopsis
• Indian Education annual performance 

report
• Migrant program evaluation

*The Impact Aid application summary and the Alaska 
Native Equal Participation Data is included in this 
packet.

There are a number of opportunities for parents to 
provide comments or ask questions including but not 
limited to the following:

• Public comment section of SWRSD 
School Board meetings (907 842 5287)

• Public comment section at local CSC 
meetings

• Complete questionnaire’s or feedback 
forms

• Participate in the Parent Advisory 
Committee

• Contact your local principal
• Provide comment by email at 

feedback@swrsd.org

In addition, information regarding equal participation 
in educational programs for Alaska Native/American 
Indian students compared to other students and 
educational programs will be presented at a School 
Board meeting in November and/or December, 2023.

You are invited to attend the SWRSD Parent 
Advisory Committee Meeting via zoom on October 
28, 2024 starting at 11:00 am.  There is a section for 
public comment for each of the four meetings that 
day.  That’s correct, the SWRSD PAC will have four 
back-to-back meetings.

Connection info for SWRSD PAC Meeting:

Zoom Link: https://us06web.zoom.us/s/85126890118
Dial In: 1 719 359 4580
Meeting ID: 863 9466 2288

Southwest Region School District

Qaneryaram mumigcesqumallranek ikayuryukuvet, qayagauryugngaan nunavceni elitnaurvik 
wall’u district office-aaq Curyungmi.	

http://www.swrsd.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/s/85126890118




 

 
 

Southwest Region School District 
2023-24 Impact Aid Application Summary 

October 4, 2024 

Dear Parent(s)/Guardian(s), 

Impact Aid provides financial assistance to school districts affected by federal activities. 
Because federal property is exempt from local property taxes, Impact Aid helps to replace 
the lost revenue that would otherwise be available to pay for educating children who live 
on Indian lands and/or whose parents work on federal property. 

Southwest Region School District receives funding for each child that lives on Indian 
lands. Most Impact Aid funds, except for the additional payments for children with 
disabilities and construction payments, are considered general aid to the recipient school 
districts.  Impact Aid funds are in the unrestricted class, meaning that the funds may be 
used for any number of activities but in accordance with their local and State 
requirements. The State of Alaska applies 90% of the Impact Aid revenue towards our 
basic state foundation funding.  This means that the majority of Impact Aid is not 
additional funding but in fact replaces the foundation funds that the state would have paid 
based on student count. 

Southwest Region School District uses Impact Aid for a wide variety of expenses, 
including the salaries of teachers and instructional aides; fringe benefits for teachers and 
instructional aides; development of curriculum and purchasing curriculum resources; 
providing technology in the schools; instructional supplies, and equipment. 

This funding various from year to year but is usually somewhere between $4.9 million 
and $5.2 million.  This funding goes into the general operating budget. Below is a 
summary of the Impact Aid Application for 2023-24 based on the following criteria.  
Children who: 

1. Reside on federal property with a parent employed on eligible federal property 
located at least partly within the school district; or 

2. Reside on eligible federal property and have a parent on active duty in the 
uniformed services of the United States; or 

3. Reside on eligible federal property and have a parent who is both an accredited 
foreign government official and a foreign military officer; or 

4. Reside on eligible Indian lands (no parental employment required). 

• 331 students live on ANCSA land 
• 178 students live on specific individual restricted parcels 
• 0 students live on other eligible federal property that are neither ANCSA or 

restricted. 



Pr
og

ra
m

Al
as

ka
 N

at
iv

e/
In

di
an

No
n-

Al
as

ka
n 

Na
tiv

e/
In

di
an

9t
h 

&
 1

0t
h 

Gr
ad

e 
Al

ge
br

a 
Pa

rt
ici

pa
tio

n
96

.1
%

*

9t
h 

&
 1

0t
h 

Gr
ad

e 
Al

ge
br

a 
Pa

ss
ed

67
.5

%
*

9t
h 

&
 1

0t
h 

Gr
ad

e 
Lif

e 
Sc

ie
nc

e 
Pa

rt
ici

pa
tio

n
94

.8
%

*

9t
h 

&
 1

0t
h 

Gr
ad

e 
Lif

e 
Sc

ie
nc

e 
Pa

ss
ed

37
.7

%
*

9t
h-

12
th

 G
ra

de
 C

TE
 C

ou
rs

es
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

ed
78

.3
%

80
%

 o
r h

ig
he

r

9t
h-

12
th

 G
ra

de
 Y

up
'ik

 C
ou

rs
es

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
ed

99
.3

%
40

%
 o

f h
ig

he
r

BB
RC

TE
32

.2
%

50
.0

%

K-
8t

h 
Gr

ad
e 

90
%

 A
tt

en
da

nc
e 

Ra
te

 o
r H

ig
he

r
41

.1
%

40
%

 o
r l

es
s

M
id

dl
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 &

 H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 A
fte

r-S
ch

oo
l A

ct
ivi

ty
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

27
.8

%
40

%
 o

r h
ig

he
r

So
ut

hw
es

t R
eg

io
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

ist
ric

t
20

23
-2

4 
Eq

ua
l A

cc
es

s A
na

ly
sis

*T
he

 d
at

a 
ha

s b
ee

n 
su

pp
re

ss
ed

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

e 
id

en
tit

y o
f s

tu
de

nt
s

Qa
ne

ry
ar

am
 m

um
ig

ce
sq

um
al

lra
ne

k 
ik

ay
ur

yu
ku

ve
t, 

qa
ya

ga
ur

yu
gn

ga
an

 
nu

na
vc

en
i e

lit
na

ur
vi

k 
w

al
l’u

 d
ist

ric
t o

ffi
ce

-a
aq

 C
ur

yu
ng

m
i.


